
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  School Board Members 

 

FROM: Dr. John B. Gordon III, Superintendent 
 

DATE: September 21, 2023 

 

RE:  Calendar of Special Events 

 
Each month, Suffolk Public Schools celebrates a variety of special events. The following are recognition 

weeks and programs scheduled for September/October. 

 

 First Day of Autumn        …September 23 

 Disability Awareness Month       …October 

 Bullying Prevention Month       …October 

 National Principals Appreciation Month     …October 

 National Arts and Humanities Month      …October 

 Breast Cancer Awareness Month      …October 

 National Cyber Security Awareness Month     …October 

 National Custodian and Grounds Appreciation Day    …October 2 

 Interim Reports Issued (23 Days)      …October 5 

 ½ Clerical Day (early dismissal for students)     …October 6 

 National Fire Prevention Week      …October 8-14 

 Columbus Day/Indigenous Peoples’ Day     …October 9 

 National School Lunch Week       …October 9-13 

 School Board Meeting        …October 12 

 


